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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 16, 1965

Gulf 0il Corp.
Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio tests for the wells
listed below, they will be reclassified as gas wells effective
July 1, 1965 and the oil allowables will be cancelled:

Janda "F" No. 3-F 4-22-36 Jalmat Pool
Brunson No. 4-G 10-22-37 Blinebry Pool
Mark Owen No. 3-1 34-21-37 Blinebry Pool

Gas allowables will be assigned when you have notified this
office by filing the necessary forms that the provisions of
Commission Order No. R-1670 have been complied with pertaining
to the respective pools.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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